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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  December 16th, 2024 
RE:  MDOT Contract – EB 11-Mile Paving Project 
 
Background Brief: In September 2024 City Council approved a budget amendment for the City’s funding 
match as part of the EB 11-Mile Oakland County Federal Aid Committee project. The next step in the 
process of this project is entering into a contract with the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) 
outlining the project.  
 
Staff and Consulting Engineers have reviewed this contract and it resembles typical MDOT agreements. 
 
Previous Action: 9-23-24 – City Council approved a budget amendment to add $220,000 to 202-702-000-
858-000 (Road Construction) for the Eastbound 11-Mile Oakland County Federal Aid Committee project.  
 
Economic Impact: N/A  
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation approve the MDOT Contract    
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by     seconded by      to approve the contract with 
the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) for the Eastbound 11-Mile Paving Project and 
authorize the City Administrator to sign.  

http://www.lathrupvillage.org/

